FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP YORK COUNTY PA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS (BOS) SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES April 7, 2022

Call to Order

The April 7, 2022, Franklin Township Board of Supervisors (BOS) Special Meeting was called to order at 6:36 PM by Chairman Mark Wenrich. The meeting was held via Zoom and in person at 150 Century Lane, Dillsburg, PA. Visitors in attendance and on Zoom are listed on the meeting sign-in sheet.

Roll Call:

Present: Chairman Mark Wenrich, Vice-Chairman David Buckwash, Supervisor Duane Anthony, Supervisor Naomi Decker, Supervisor David Christensen, Engineer Phillip Brath, Secretary Traci Kauffman, Solicitor Bret Shaffer, Treasurer/Asst. Secretary Pam Williams **Absent:** No one.

Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer

The Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer was led by Chairman Mark Wenrich.

A Motion was made by Chairman Mark Wenrich to add Building Additions/Improvements, Sherwood Forest, Conditional Use Hearing 2022-1 Meeting Minutes of February 9, 2022, and Evans Driveway at 204 Chainsaw Road to the agenda.
Second by Vice-Chair Dave Buckwash.
Discussion: There was no discussion.

The motion carried.

Sherwood Forest

Deloris Wetzel expressed her concern regarding the timbering taking place at 300 Stephanie Drive. She indicated the hillside has been cut and may wash away. Chairman Mark Wenrich requested that ZO Wayne Smith go take a look at what is being done. Discussion ensued.

Conditional Use Hearing 2022-1 Meeting Minutes-February 9, 2022

A motion was made by Vice-Chair Dave Buckwash to approve the CUH 2022-1 Meeting Minutes of February 9, 2022. **Second by** Chairman Mark Wenrich.

Discussion: There was no discussion. **Abstain:** Naomi Decker and Dave Christensen **The motion carried.**

Evans Driveway – 204 Chainsaw Road

Solicitor Bret Shaffer explained the concerns regarding the Evans driveway. Discussion ensued. Solicitor Bret Shaffer will write up a Driveway Release for Mr. Evans.

By Pass Road Closure

Chairman Mark Wenrich publicly apologized to Naomi Decker, and she indicated she owed Chairman Wenrich an apology, also. Chairman Wenrich indicated that he cannot take any calls on his work phone and any calls should be to his cell phone for Township business.

Gibson-Thomas Engineer Todd Trabucco inspected the By Pass Road Bridge on March 22, 2022, determined it was unsafe to be used on March 23, 2022, and recommended it be closed on March 24, 2022. Engineer Todd Trabucco presented a power point presentation on why the bridge is unsafe and recommendations for fixing it. Discussion ensued.

Building Additions/Improvements

Supervisor Dave Buckwash indicated that the Township work conditions are not conducive to the population growth within the Township and our offices need to be enlarged to accommodate that growth. The BOS decided not to spend any more ARPA money until decisions are made regarding building additions/improvements. Discussion ensued. Engineer Phil Brath will present options and more information. This item will be added to the

May 2022 Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Agenda for more discussion and additional information will be provided.

Public Comments

There was no one in attendance for public comments.

Adjournment

A motion was made by Vice-Chair Dave Buckwash at 8:10 p.m. to adjourn. Second by Supervisor Duane Anthony. Discussion: There was no discussion. The motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Trací Kauffman

Traci Kauffman Secretary Franklin Township